



Manoj Thapliyal

 manoj@mindminelabs.com

 +917017195643

 [linkedin.com/in/manoj-thapliyal](https://www.linkedin.com/in/manoj-thapliyal)

 <https://mindminelabs.com/portfolio.php>

Summary

A Full stack blockchain developer 5+ years of experience in newly acquired skills, an insatiable intellectual curiosity, and ability to work individually as well as part of a small team and a positive attitude to everything you undertake.

Experience

Founder

Mindmine Labs

Aug 2018 - Present (2 years 2 months +)

Full Stack Developer

TechInfiniti

Apr 2016 - Jan 2018 (1 year 10 months)

- Full-stack / Agile Web Development (LAMP) / Design.

• Technologies: HTML5, CSS3, LESS, Bootstrap, Ruby on rails, Codeigniter, Laravel, Lumen, Zendframework, Angular, Typescript, jQuery, Node.js, Git, SVN.

Trainee

MConverge Services Pvt Ltd.

Feb 2015 - Aug 2015 (7 months)

Education

IMS UNISON UNIVERSITY

Master of Computer Applications (MCA), Computer Programming/Programmer, General

2013 - 2015

Hemwati Nandan Bahuguna Garhwal University

Bachelor Of Computer Application

2009 - 2012

Licenses & Certifications

Surviving APIs with Rails

Skills

Node.js • python • React.js • react native • AngularJS • vue.js • Ruby on Rails • Ruby • Python • php